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i RECEIVED
CLERK'S OFFICE

From: <Horak.David@epamail.epa.dov>

To: <MCCAMBM@ipcb.state.il.uss, DEC 14 2000

Date: 12/14/00 8:37AM

Subject: Re: Electronic copy of hard copy STATE OF ILLINOIS

Pollution Control Board

Mike, .

I found this typo this morning that | failed to change. D should be F. 0/’ 7

You probably caught it by now.

Page 56, Section 611.356(d)(4)((strikethrough: D))(F)(ii), 7th line, should % C J"

read "for lead and copper the frequency specified in" in place of "for more
than nine days in any six-month period specified in Section 611.357(d) in
accordance with"...



